SITE NUMBER: WA-IV-98

ADDRESS: 6-8 West Water Street, Smithsburg, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Jack Wolfe, 584/191, access during business hours
BUILDING DATE: Early 20th century

6-8 West Water Street is a south-facing, horizontally massed, two-
story, four-bay, freestanding, brick commercial and residential structure
resting on a stone foundation. The building is faced with a rust-colored
brick set in running bond in a whitish mortar. The flat roof is delineated
by a cornice supported by simple brackets. The original fenestration
consists of single, wooden sash, double-hung, one-over-one segmental-arched
windows.

The structure has been altered over time. A hexagonal bay has been
added to the western-most bay. A shed y2of supported on metal posts runs
from the bay to the eastern edge of the structure. Windows on the first
floor have been bricked in.

The building is set on original lot 38. The 1814 plat of the town
indicates that there was a two-story, two-bay house on this lot facing
Green Castle (Main) Street, and that the property was owned by Logan (no
first name provided). A larger building, owned by a Mrs. Bishop, appears
on the 1875 map of the town. According to the Smithsburg Historical
Society, the extant building was constructed during the early 20th century.
It is shown on the 1916 Sanborn with a confectionery in the eastern end of
the building. The western section (with the bay window) is indicated as a
vacant store. The 1922 Sanborn indicates two stores in the structure. The
structure was numbered 211 and 212 Water Street in those years. A bar
currently occupies the first floor.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic Organization,
the Development Period of Industrial/Urban Dominance, and falls within the

Historic Period Theme of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community



WA 1V-78

Planning, as well as the Economic Historic Period Theme.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, April 1991.
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